Murphy, Leanne

From: Lydia Goldberg
Sent: 11 July 2019 14:21
To: M&CP - Licensing
Subject: Goldberg

Hi,

My understanding of the proposed business for this location (Daisy Green), based on experience from their other
location, is that it maintains a lovely low-key daytime atmosphere (great), but switches to a much more hectic
upbeat, bar-like atmosphere in the evening, with lots of music, etc (not so great).

Given the proximity to the residential properties at Roman House and in the Barbican (Andrewes House, where |
live, Postern, etc.) and already the existing issue of noise spillage from the Wood street bar and restaurant -
particularly at the end of the evening, with tipsy/raucous customers, loitering or waiting for taxis, it would be great
to find a potential tenant at London Wall Place that would be more conducive to the peace and quiet of the locality
in the evening (a daytime cafe, a low-key wine bar), As an aside, the pop-up cafeé has been a jewel to the area. It's a
shame to see them go.

Many thanks for your consideration.

Lydia Goldberg (- Andrewes House Barbican London EC2Y 8AY)





